

than non-illuminated, ~~transparent~~ material. No person shall operate any motor vehicle equipped with a bug deflector of nontransparent material having more than three inches one inch of material extending above the leading edge at the hood highest part of the front of the hood, excluding any decorative ornament, and no person shall operate any motor vehicle equipped with a bug deflector of transparent material having more than three inches of material extending above the highest part of the front of the hood, excluding any decorative ornament.

Sec. 2. **EFFECTIVE DATE.**

Section 1 is effective the day following final enactment.

Approved March 12, 1982

CHAPTER 401 — S.F.No. 1567

An act relating to judicial procedures; providing an alternative time for a guardian or conservator to file an annual report; amending Minnesota Statutes 1981 Supplement, Section 525.58, Subdivision 1.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1981 Supplement, Section 525.58, Subdivision 1, is amended to read:

Subdivision 1. **ANNUAL ACCOUNT.** Except where expressly waived or modified by the court, every guardian or conservator of the estate annually shall file with the court within 30 days of the anniversary date of the guardian's or conservator's appointment a verified account covering the period from the date of appointment or his last account. The guardian or conservator of the estate shall give a copy of the annual account to the ward or conservatee except where expressly waived by the court after a finding that the ward or conservatee is so incapacitated as to be unable to understand the account or there is a serious likelihood of harm to the ward or conservatee. The court or its designee shall annually review the court file to insure that the account has been filed and that the account contains the information required by this section. If an account has not been filed or if the account does not contain the information required by this section the court shall order the guardian or conservator to file an appropriate account. The examination and acceptance shall not constitute an adjudication or determination of the merits of the account filed nor shall it constitute the court's approval of the account. At the termination of the guardianship or conservatorship, or upon the guardian's or conservator's removal or resignation, he or his surety, or in the event of his death or disability, his representative or surety shall file a verified final account with a petition for the settlement and allowance

Changes or additions are indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

thereof. Every account shall show in detail all property received and disbursed, the property on hand, the present address of the ward or conservatee and of the guardian or conservator, and unless the guardian or conservator be a corporation, the amount of the bond, the names and addresses of all sureties thereon, that each unincorporated surety is a resident of this state, is not under disability, and is worth the amount in which he justified.

Sec. 2. EFFECTIVE DATE.

This act is effective the day after final enactment.

Approved March 12, 1982

CHAPTER 402 — S.F.No. 2103

An act relating to retirement; St. Cloud firefighters relief association; clarifying and resolving an inconsistency in prior enactments concerning medical and health insurance coverage for certain relief association members; amending Laws 1974, Chapter 382, Sections 4, Subdivision 3, as amended; and 6, Subdivision 4.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

Section 1. Laws 1974, Chapter 382, Section 4, Subdivision 3, as amended by Laws 1978, Chapter 690, Section 9, is amended to read:

Subd. 3. The board of trustees shall have exclusive control and management of all funds received by its treasurer under pursuant to the provisions of Minnesota Statutes, Sections ~~424.30~~ 69.77 and ~~424.31~~ 423A.02 and funds derived for the investment of these funds, and ~~such the~~ funds, when received, shall be kept in a special fund on the books of the secretary and treasurer of the association and ~~never~~ disbursed only for ~~any purpose except~~ the following:

- (a) For the relief of sick, injured and disabled members;
- (b) For the payment of pensions to disabled ~~firemen~~ firefighters and their ~~widows~~ surviving spouses and ~~orphans~~ surviving children of ~~firemen~~ firefighters;
- (c) For the payment of pensions to retired ~~firemen~~ firefighters pursuant to the laws of the state and the bylaws of the association;
- (d) For the payment of such death or funeral benefits as may be from time to time stipulated in the bylaws of the association;
- (e) For payments from the fund for the purchase of insurance to cover either the disability or death of a member declaring the special fund as beneficiary;

Changes or additions are indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.